From: cas.admissions@strath.ac.uk [mailto:cas.admissions@strath.ac.uk]
Sent: 26 August 2024 17:13

To: ADMISSIONS@GLOBAL-OPPORTUNITIES.NET

Cc: shubhamvish8102@gmail.com

Subject: Your UKVI CAS Statement

26 August 2024
Dear Shubham Satish Aware

CAS Number

Please find below your Confirmation of Acceptance for Studies (CAS) number that confirms you
have been accepted on a programme to study at the University of Strathclyde as we believe you
are a genuine student and as a result wish to sponsor your study in the UK.

The Confirmation of Acceptance for Studies (CAS) is a unigue number generated using the
Home Office's system and is essential to making a successful visa application.Your CAS number
is valid for 6 months from the date it is issued.

If any of the information in your CAS statement is incorrect, please email the details to
cas.admissions@strath.ac.uk

UKVI Student Visa Communications pack

UKVI| has developed a Student visa communications pack designed to simplify the visa
application process for students who are interesting in studying in the UK with helpful
information on the visa application process, timelines and encouragement to apply for your visa
as early as possible to avoid any delays over the summer months.

What Happens Next?

To help ensure you have a successful visa application the University website has fantastic
information to guide you on the next steps in your journey to being issued with a visa:

CAS What happens next.

How to complete your visa application.

Pre-arrival and arrival into the UK support.

During the visa application process you will be asked to provide an Alternative Collection
Location (ACL) this is the location where you collect your Biometric Residence Permit (BRP).The
University of Strathclyde unique ACL code is 2HE582, you may also require the University
postcode which is G1 1XQ. Alternatively you may choose to collect the BRP from a local Post
Office

Before your arrival please read our useful Pre-arrival guide for International students.

Good luck with your visa application.
Kind Regards,

Admissions Team
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Unconditional Acceptance Route: Student Route visa - CAS Statement

PERSONAL DETAILS

Family Name: Aware

Given Name(s): Shubham Satish
Date of Birth: 05 January 2001
Gender: M

Passport Number: X3724772
Nationality: India

Application Number: 249091045
Registration Number: 202458935

SPONSOR DETAILS

Student Route Sponsor: University Of Strathclyde, 16 Richmond Street, Glasgow, G1 1XQ,
United Kingdom

Sponsor Licence Number: PEKBODJUS

CAS Number
E4AGO9MP5L57R0Y3

COURSE DETAILS

Course Title: MSc Advanced Construction Technologies and BIM

Academic Level: SCQF11

ATAS Clearance required: N

Course Start Date: 16 September 2024

Expected Course End Date: 16 September 2025

Primary Site of Study: University Of Strathclyde, John Anderson Campus, 16 Richmond Street
Glasgow, G1 1XQ, United Kingdom

HECoS | CAH3 CODE(S) DETAILS
100122 | CAH13-01-01 | 100%

ASSESSMENT DETAILS

Documents used to assess academic ability: Certificate: Bachelor of Engineering, Savitribai
Phule Pune University, India, 2023. English Language, CEFR B2 in all four components, HEI
assessment, Degree Certificate, Degree taught in English, Savitribai Phule Pune University,
India, 2023.

Secure English Language Test (SELT) required?: N
English Language level of qualification:

- - Speaking:

- - Reading:

- - Writing:

- - Listening:

ACADEMIC PROGRESS

Previous UK Study?: N

Level of any previous UK study:

Comparison with level of any previous UK Study:

2
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Justification if new course is at same or lower level:
Percentage of course to be spent on work placement: 0
Reason for work placement (if over 30% of course):

FINANCIAL DETAILS
Course Fees: 23850 GBP
Deposit paid: 5000 GBP
Accommodation paid: 0 GBP
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